
December 2,201 0 

Sarn Reid 
PSC 
P 0 Box 615 
Frankfort, ICY 40602 

Dear Mr. Reid: 

This letter is to request consideration in adjusting the previously submitted Purchase 
Water Adjustment to allow for the increase in the Meter Service Charge by Icy Am 
Water. Jessamine South Elkhorn has two 2” meters with an increased service charge of 
$4.4O/inonthly per meter; a 6‘’ meter with an increased service charge of $27.50 monthly; 
and a 1 $4” meter with an increased service charge of $2.80 monthly. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

/ f d L i h d h  
Diana Clark 
Office Manager 
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